RFI 12-16
Digital Media Marketing Services
Question and Answer Document
	
	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	1
	Who is the RFP for?  Is this RFP for the IDOA, the IOT, or are you looking for a partner to address these objectives for other/multiple State agencies? 
	This will be an Indiana Office of Technology RFI. The service will be implemented for the State Agencies that choose to participate.

	2
	Do you see your primary need as improving the usability of the site(s), the promotion of the site(s) or both equally? 
	Primary objective is to increase web analytical categories such as unique visitors and views per page.

	3
	Could you please provide more specificity around the objective “Increase web presence”? 
	The state of Indiana would like to use digital media such as State or Agency created advertisements (e.g. graphic advertisements, Video, Flash Media) on other websites to drive the constituent back to the IN.gov State Website.

	4
	Most of the objectives listed appear to focus on improving the effectiveness and efficiency of the State’s websites and electronic communication tools. However the paragraph of description that appears after the bullets in the “Specific Needs” section also describes an interest in a variety of online advertising and marketing services. Do you have any objectives formulated that relate to these types of advertising/media services? 
	The State’s objective would be to focus digital media marketing towards only Indiana’s businesses, potential visitors, and constituents. 
Specific objectives will vary by campaign. Some goals may be simply to draw traffic to the programs’ website or ask interested individuals to participate in a call to action request. 

	5
	Is the State looking to identify potential new providers of email and live chat software, or looking to better utilize existing tools? 
	No 

	6
	The specific objectives that you list are areas in which we have provided services to several other State organizations (in addition to other clients).  Would there be an opportunity to have an in-person discussion that may prove useful to you in putting together the upcoming RFP?
	Yes.

	7
	What conventional marketing methods are currently in place? 
	The State of Indiana currently contracts with Asher Agency for all media buying services for radio, television, outdoor, transit, print, web, in-store and 3rd party.

	8
	Does IOT currently place any online advertising?
	No



